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Sarah Molina-Pearson <sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org>

Re: Central Geoteam - CPC-2017-3251-TDR-MCUP-SPR
1 message

Sarah Molina-Pearson <sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org> Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 3:06 PM
To: Brittany Arceneaux <brittany.arceneaux@lacity.org>
Cc: Tal Harari <tal.harari@lacity.org>

Hi Brittany,

Tal reached out to me regarding this project and the associated CPC case. I let her know that I have a conflict tomorrow but could be
available for the January meeting.

Thank you,

Sarah Molina Pearson, City Planner
Department of City Planning
Major Projects and Urban Design Studio
T: (213) 473-9983 
200 N. Spring St., Room 750
Los Angeles, CA. 90012

On Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 3:01 PM, Brittany Arceneaux <brittany.arceneaux@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Sarah,

I hope you are doing well. One of your cases was added to the agenda for tomorrows Central Geoteam meeting. I wanted to reach
out and see if you were available to briefly discuss the project along with the ZAI that was filed. I understand this is short notice. I'm
happy to hold the case till the next Central Geoteam meeting. 

Best Regards,
Brittany

-- 
Brittany Arceneaux
PLANNING ASSOCIATE
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Please note I am out of the office every other Friday. 
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